
NOTICE OF NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING 
 

 

TO:  Neighbors of 307-309 Highland Avenue 
 

FROM: 307-309 Highland Avenue Owners/Applicants 
 

RE:  Neighborhood Meeting Invitation 
 

 
 
 

Please join the owners and applicants of 307-309 Highland Avenue, the 
City of Somerville, and Ward 6 Councilor Lance Davis for a virtual 
neighborhood meeting. 
 
 

WHEN     Monday, November 17, 2025 
 

TIME 6:00 PM– 7:30 PM 
 
 

Meeting Link:  https://tinyurl.com/307-309-Highland 

 
In this meeting, the owners/applicants and their development team will 
present a plan to split the lot in order to build new residential structures 
on the open spaces at 307-309 Highland Avenue, while retaining the two 
existing residential buildings. There will be an opportunity to discuss 
issues and potential impacts. The development team will use this 
feedback for seeking zoning approval of the project. 
 

RSVP 
For questions, please contact Adam Dash, Esq. at (617) 625-7373 or 
dash@adamdashlaw.com

https://tinyurl.com/307-309-Highland


 


